
Agency Name

1/26/2022

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Various Facilities

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 3/27/2022Bid Expiration Date

rwg./ 21205File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Classroom Data drops Bid Package #1 Index Number

BOND %

Commtech Design, Inc

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

J & B Associates, LLC $75,979.45Bond

2340 W. M-61

Gladwin MI 48624

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

1/26/2022

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Various Facilities

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 3/27/2022Bid Expiration Date

rwg./ 21205File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 2

Scope Classroom Data drops Bid Package #2 Index Number

BOND %

Commtech Design, Inc

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

Allied Building Service Company of Detroit, Inc. $70,759.00Bond

1801 Howard Street

Detroit MI 48216

5.00%

J & B Associates, LLC $113,045.80Bond

2340 W. M-61

Gladwin MI 48624

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

1/26/2022

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Various Facilities

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 3/27/2022Bid Expiration Date

rwg./ 21205File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 3

Scope Classroom Data drops Bid Package #3 Index Number

BOND %

Commtech Design, Inc

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

Allied Building Service Company of Detroit, Inc. $79,164.00Bond

1801 Howard Street

Detroit MI 48216

5.00%

J & B Associates, LLC $148,256.82Bond

2340 W. M-61

Gladwin MI 48624

5.00%Yes

Angels General Construction, Inc. $185,803.00Bond

7152 Michigan Avenue

Detroit MI 48210

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

1/26/2022

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/ Michigan Reformatory

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 3/27/2022Bid Expiration Date

GAG./ 17420File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope  PPD System Replacement Index Number

BOND %

TowerPinkster

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

41670

J & B Associates, LLC $2,186,910.00Bond

2340 W. M-61

Gladwin MI 48624

5.00%Yes

Amcomm Telecommunications, Inc. $2,394,000.00Bond

12482 Emerson Drive

Brighton MI 48386

5.00%
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Agency Name

1/26/2022

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Torch River Bridge BAS

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time Bid Expiration Date

GAG./ 20126File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope  Building Demolition Index Number

BOND %

Beckett & Raeder, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Miller Contracting, LLC $84,000.00Bond

6991 W. Jennings Rd.

Lake City MI 49651

5.00%

MKC Group, Inc. $100,000.00Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. $114,000.00Bond

3600 Rennie School Road

Traverse City MI 49685

5.00%

Dore & Associates, Inc. $129,600.00Bond

900 Harry S. Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%

ASI Environmental, LLC $135,000.00Bond

410 E. Dowland Street

Ludington MI 49431

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

1/26/2022

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Baraga Correctional Facility (AMF)

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 3/27/2022Bid Expiration Date

JBB./ 21164File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Various HVAC & Refrigeration Upgrades Index Number

BOND %

U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

R.C. Mechanical, Inc. $248,900.00Bond

51231 N. Highway US-41

Hancock MI 49930

5.00%

Northern Heating & Plumbing $300,393.00Not Signed

51401 U.S. Hwy 41

Hancock MI 49930
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